

Fwd: MPC June 15th

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>, "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>, "Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS)" <maria.duran-schneider@ontario.ca>, "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>, "Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)" <christine.poopalapillai@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>, "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>, "Hartog, Erika (TBS)" <erika.hartog@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 15 Jun 2017 08:59:52 -0400
Attachments: Fiscal Policy Framework Deck_v22.pptx (652.29 kB); ATT00001.htm (216 bytes); Gantt Chart Fiscal Planning - v18.pdf (588.26 kB); ATT00002.htm (216 bytes); June2017_FrameworkFiscalMonitor_v5b.pdf (335.45 kB); ATT00003.htm (168 bytes)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)" <Gwendolynne.Young@ontario.ca>
To: "McLean, David (MOF)" <David.McLean@ontario.ca>, "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>, "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <Nicole.Simone@ontario.ca>, "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: MPC June 15th

Updated MPC materials are attached. There were minor updates to the Gantt Chart (i.e. addition of boxes for prel. allocations and review of PRRT plans) and the fiscal monitor (fed agreements section updated slightly).

External doc password.

Gwen Young

p: 416.325.0741 | bb: 647.982.2419

From: Birks, Ryan (MOF)
Sent: June 15, 2017 7:57 AM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Tarin, Ghufra (MOF); Strathy, Anna (OFA)
Cc: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
Subject: FW: MPC June 15th

Hi All,

Attached are the fiscal tracker materials for MPC this morning. There were minor updates to the Gantt Chart (i.e. addition of boxes for prel. allocations and review of PRRT plans) and the fiscal monitor (fed agreements section updated slightly).

Note, these documents are saved with the external doc password.

Thanks,

Ryan

From: Birks, Ryan (MOF)
Sent: June-14-17 2:41 PM
To: McLean, David (MOF)
Cc: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF); Schuurman, Tim (MOF); Esmail, Selena (MOF)
Subject: RE: MPC June 15th

Hi Dave,

Attached are the fiscal tracker materials for MPC tomorrow. These documents have been saved with the external password for sharing with CO.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Ryan

From: McLean, David (MOF)
Sent: June-14-17 9:02 AM
To: Birks, Ryan (MOF)
Cc: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
Subject: FW: MPC June 15th

Hi Ryan – do you know when we'll be receiving materials for MPC? They'd like to circulate them by mid-day. If there are issues with sharing out materials widely, let me know and we can flag to the SoC's office that they should limit the distribution. But they will want to share with SoC and PO soon.

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: June 14, 2017 8:59 AM
To: Chochla, Megan (MTO); Kubicka, Wiesia (MOHLTC); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: MPC June 15th

Hi

Here is the line-up for major projects tomorrow. We would like to get the material out by mid-day. Please let me know if there will any challenges providing material by early afternoon. We have a very ambitious agenda and pre-circulating material will be key to making sure we get through all the agenda items. Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Thanks

Boafoa

Thursday June 15, 2017 10:30 – 12:00

Room 6501, Whitney Block

ITEM AND MINISTRY	ESTIMATED TIME
MTO-High Speed Rail	10:30 – 11:00
OMA-Negotiating Update (with full negotiating team)	11:00 – 11:30
TBS/ MOF– In-year Management	11:30 – 12:00

Boafoa Kwamena

Special Advisor

Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet

Cabinet Office

416-325-4400

Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca

|